Sarah Valentine

From: .

Sent: 23 February 2025 13:37
To: planninginfo

Subject: Fw: Planning References. DM/25/0014. DM/25/0015. DM/25/0016. DM/25/0017

Sent from the all-new AOL app for iOS

Begin forwarded message:

On Sunday, February 23, 2025, 13:33, Paula Rutter <paula.rutter@aol.com> wrote:

Good afternoon
| am writing to you to object in the strongest possible terms to the above planning

references.

| moved to Crawley Down in June 2023 and despite numerous attempts | only managed
last Wednesday 19th March 2025 to get a phone call from a Doctor at the Crawley
Down Health Centre!!

So how the hell are they going to cope with more residents?

This health centre is already in “special measures!!!”

Turners Hill Rd cannot cope with the current traffic, every winter the drains collapse
from the Dukes Head roundabout heading towards Turners Hill. | also have a £790 bill
to prove it, from a collapsed drain a few weeks ago outside the tree surgeons.

Don’t say they’ll be a new Doctors surgery and schools we all know there won'’t.

Please do the right thing here for the sake of the current community, businesses,

schools and health system

Kind reiards

The Lodge
Sandy Lane
Crawley Down

Sent from the all-new AOL app for i0OS



